



UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
REGION IV
1600 E. LAMAR BLVD
ARLINGTON TX 76011-4511

June 9, 2026

Matthew Lamon, P.E.
Radiation Safety Officer
Stewart Engineering, Inc.
131 Hekili Street
Suite 207
Kailua, HI 96734

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Dear Matthew Lamon:

The Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) has completed the technical review of the renewal application dated January 14, 2026 for license number 53-29225-01, and additional information is needed. Please provide the response on a signed and dated letter, in company letterhead, within 30 days from receipt of this letter, and make reference to mail control number 655294.

1. Provide an organizational chart that includes the radiation safety officer.
2. You requested to remove two locations. Provide the leak tests for all gauges stored those locations.
3. Provide disposal or transfer records for the gauges stored at those locations.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter will be available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the NRC's Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS). ADAMS is accessible from the NRC Web site at <http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html>.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Samantha Everett, Health Physicist
Materials Licensing Branch

Docket: 030-37132
License: 53-29225-01
Control: 655294